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NMr. Bernard Singer,
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...

Chief, Materials Licensing N

N4United States Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Ref: License STA-422

Dear Mr. Singer:
.

W. R. Grace & Co. presently holds an AEC Storage License,
STA-422, for property located at 868 Black Oak Ridge Road, Wayne
Township, New Jersey. We have recently ccmpleted decontamination
of these facilitie,s, using the services of Applied Health Physics,
Inc., Bethel Park, Pennsylvani a. Their report of the decontamina-
tion is attached. We have supplied a copy of this report to
Mr. McClintock at King of Prussia and have scheduled a compliance @
inspection for Thursday, August 1, 1974.

This is our request for release of these facilities for
unrestricted use and termination of our storage license. I trust
that the Applied Healtn Physics report meets the requirements of
your Guidelines dated April 22, 1970.

Assuming a satisfactory compliance inspection, I would like to
ask you to give priority to the Release if possible. We 'have a
buyer for the property and are most anxious to arrange a closing
date with him.

-

Very truly yours,

f '/'

B..L. Mobley '

'

Supervisor
Environmental Control
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